Wetlands Board
Building F-7 p.m.
Oct. 9, 2013

A. Roll Call
B. Minutes
August 14, 2013 - Board Meeting
C. Public Hearings - None
D. Board Considerations

1. W-06-13/VMRC 12-1321. Permit Extension - 2030 Bush Neck Rd. - concrete
boat ramp

2. W-03-13/VMRC 12-1136. Permit Etension - 1784 Cypresss Isle - beach
nourishment

E. Matters of Special Privilege
F. Adjournment



MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 9, 2013 )

TO: The Wetlands Board E,&%{% s }

FROM: Michael Woolson, Senior Watershed Planner

SUBJECT: Case No. W-06-13/VMRC 12-1321; 2030 Bush Neck Road

Mr. Thomas Tucker has requested a two year extension of the approved wetlands application, W-06-
13. Mr. Tucker wishes to coordinate the expiration dates of the two permits and allow himself
enough time to construct the requested features. Staff concurs with his request and requests that all
previous conditions be continued and the expiration date be set at October 15, 2015.

W-06-13/VMRC 12-1321
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 9, 2013

TO: The Wetlands Board

FROM: Michael Woolson, Senior Watershed Planner M
SUBJECT: Case No. W-03-13/VMRC 12-1136; 1784 Cypress Isle

Mr. Wesley Boyd, on behalf of Jody and Wilma Forsyth, has requested an extension of the approved
wetlands application, W-03-13. Condition number 4.2 of the Board’s approval states that all other
federal, state and local permits shall be obtained prior to commencement of work. Currently the
Cotps of Engineers have not acted upon the permit request. Staff concurs with his request and
requests that all previous conditions be continued and that the expiration date be set at October 9,
2014.
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